Susana Martinez, Governor
Sidonie Squier, HSD Secretary

TO:

New Mexico Human Services Department

Income Support Division

PO Box 2348

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2348

Phone: (505) 827-7250; Fax: (505) 827-7203

Income Support Division
Interdepartmental Memorandum
ISD-GI 12-55

Date: August 15, 2012

ISD Staff

Income Support Division

FROM: /V Ted Roth,Director

SUBJECT:  Selection of New County Director for Silver City/Lg#sbugs

| would like to announce the selection of the new C
ISD office.

Mark Shepherd began his career with ISD g S
FAA |. In January 2006, Mark was promotedQgto
of 5 years. In July 2011, he was pro into

anager position in the Deming ISD

office. Mark holds a Bachelor Degreff in Art Studi® Native American Studies. Mark has had
the opportunity to assist in the implef@entation§f the process model in both the Socorro and

Deming ISD offices. His expegmmge
asset to the set-up the Demi#g I1SD,

rro implementation made him an invaluable
odel. Mark will begin his new duties effective

August 20, 2012.

Please join me in coigratulgtin elcoming Mark to his new role as Silver City/Lordsburg
ISD County Directof$
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